
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
1/17 /2019 9:40:56 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa]; Christina Erwin 
[CErwin@esassoc.com] 

Catherine Aguilar [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine ]; Cynthia Robinson 
[crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; dennis@mcadvise.com 
RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination 1/17 Conference Call Agenda 

Thanks Christina, revised invite should go out momentarily. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: _rJJ'.>'J_il_C:_()_)(_@_C:_i!Y_Qfi_Q_g_lgll'J_Q_Q_cJ_,Q_r_g_ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 8:54 PM 

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Cynthia 

Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; dennis@mcadvise.com 

Subject: Re: IBEC: EIR Coordination 1/17 Conference Call Agenda 

Thank you Christina. 

Lisa Trifiletti 

Principal 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2.099 cell 

On Jan 16, 2019, at 7:22 PM, Christina Erwin <(J_rwi_D..@.S.?._f:l_$._$.Q_t;;_,_q;._r_n> wrote: 

Mindy---- I confirmed that the 10am call would benefit tremendously by using WebEx. If Cynthia could update the 
invitation with this information (which would supersede previously provided call-in information), that would be great 

Call:·-----· 
Thank you .. 
Christina 



From: Mindala Wilcox <rrnNllrnx@cityofinglewoocLmg> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 5:16 PM 

To: Catherine Ag u i I a r < ~.9..tb.~.r..Lo.? . .@.t.r.i.fi.l.Q.tti(.Q.f.1.?..\.J.!t.!.r.m ... £.Q.IT.1>; Cynthia Robin son <f:f..9..~.!E?..9.E@.~.!.tv.9.t!.r.m!.~.W9..Q.ct.,P..rn> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <llsa@ttifiletticonsulting.mm>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityoflnglewood.org>; Royce Jones 

<royce@lkbblaw.com>; dennis@mcadvise.mm; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination 1/17 Conference Call Agenda 

Catherine: Per my call with Lisa, please change the agenda time to 10-11:15. Cynthia will be sending another invite for a 

Webex with David Stone from 11:15·12:15. Please revise agenda and Cynthia can post. 

Dennis/Christina: Do we need a Webex for the Collaboration Meeting for tomorrow? We're still determining if the City 
has that capability. If we need it, can one of your offices provide the Webex info for tomorrow's Collaboration Mtg,. 10-

11:15? 

Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412 .. 5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving, DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Catherine Aguilar [mailto:catherine@triflletticonsulting.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 4:31 PM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@triflletticonsulting.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce Jones 

<rnv;.?..@.ls.9.9.L~!.W..&9..m.>; .9.?.n.o.i.? . .®.!:D.£9..9.v.!.?g,_~P.m.; ~~-~.r..w..!n.@ . .?.?.9..?.?.9..~ ... ;q.rr.1 
Subject: IBEC: EIR Coordination 1/17 Conference Call Agenda 

Hi Mindy, 

Attached is the proposed agenda for our Thursday (1/17) Clippers meeting. 

Please let me know if this is alright with you and whether there are any additional agenda items you'd like me to include. 

If this the agenda is alright with you, the agenda is ready for Cynthia to attach to her calendar invite. 

Best, 

<i m age001.j pg> Catherine Aguilar 
Environmental Policy and Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106 
Cell: 562-900-5270 



This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 


